

C.3.3. Instructional and Service Faculty Assignments Outside of Fall and Spring Semesters (Winter Intersession, Spring Intersession, Summer Term)

- Patricia Finkenstadt 2/19/2017 3:59 PM  
**Deleted: i**
- Patricia Finkenstadt 2/13/2017 3:03 PM  
**Deleted: c**
- Patricia Finkenstadt 2/19/2017 3:59 PM  
**Deleted: i**
- Patricia Finkenstadt 2/13/2017 3:03 PM  
**Deleted: c**
- Patricia Finkenstadt 2/19/2017 3:59 PM  
**Deleted: t**

DRAFT